

Jefferson Booster Club Minutes

September 10, 2018

Attending:

Julianna Abrams, Val Meier, Kate Bangs, DeLaina Schiernbeck, Cindy Brown, Greta McChesney, Matt Hilby, Terry Schneeklotz, Sheila McGuire, Angi Kevitt, Roger Gruewell, Jen Erickson, Kary Markham, Joni Culver, Stacie Wallingford

Called to order at 7:08

Introductions

Secretary's Report

- Jen Erickson motioned to approve August minutes, Cindy Brown seconded motion. Motion carried.
- Reviewing Booster Club Constitution and By Laws. Members are to make suggestions for updates and will be updated and presented to entire membership and then voted on.
- Reviewing Volunteer/Officer duties and update.

Treasurer's Report:

- Treasurer report will be skewed when comparing year to year results until October's reports due to past deposits being made on monthly basis. Deposits are now being made at least weekly.
- Kary Markham motioned to approve August treasurer report, Jen Erickson seconded motion. Motion carried.
- Membership pricing needs revisited for next year.
- Need to send out booster membership info every year.

Coaches Comments:

- Coach Schneekloth present.
 - 7th year as Varsity head Baseball coach
 - City champs at Metro this year, 1st time in 9 years
 - 2nd in Mississippi division
 - Won 1st round in playoffs
 - 8 All Metro, All District and all Conference
 - A lot of talent coming back this year
 - Fundraising went well and funds are being used to tile the outfield
 - District looking at lighting to see if the field meets the standards
 - Baseball supporters are raising monies for new Club House and they are half way there
- Coach Hilby present for Cross Country
 - 3 meets have been canceled
 - Athletes are doing good and working hard
 - 27 athletes currently practicing

Activities Directors Report:

-none

Correspondence:

-Nothing to share

Concession Stand Report:

- Roger Gruewell attended to discuss propane tanks. He will work with Jeff at Kingston to keep a cage at Kingston to keep the tanks in
- Wifi at Stand 1 still having problems. Joni is working with Blake Wedel to resolve
- Stand Managers still need for 5 Seasons Band Invite on 9/29 and State Band on Oct 6th
- Stand 3 needs a new steamer as soon as possible
- Sara Youngs class can help with stand set up on Thursdays and Friday at Kingston. Greta will be meeting with Sara to discuss
- My Sign Up still being worked on and due to overage on some slots they will have a "Void" in the slot

Old Business:

-Reviewing By Laws

New Business:

- Still need parent volunteers for some sports
- Changing meetings to first Mondays of the month

-Swimming is requesting for a donation match for a fundraiser to motivate athletes to fundraise to purchase warm up suits. Greta will discuss some options and tabled to next meeting

Upcoming Events:

-see activities calendar on Jefferson's website

Jen Erickson motioned to adjourn the meeting at 8:42. Kary Markham seconded motion. Motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted
Stacie Wallingford, Secretary